

Terrance C. Sullivan - Resume

Terry Sullivan has tried more than 175 jury trials to verdict. Throughout his four-decade career, he has been admitted pro hac vice in 29 states and has defended some of the most catastrophic personal injury cases, including cases where the jury demands were as significant as \$150 million and \$200 million. Missouri Lawyers Weekly named two cases Mr. Sullivan tried in their list of Top Defense Verdicts of 2006 and 2007. His litigation skills and trial experience have led to excellent results for his clients and continue to make him a highly sought-after trial lawyer.

As a result of his extensive experience, he was invited to join, and is a member of, the American College of Trial Lawyers whose membership is limited to experienced trial lawyers constituting less than one percent of the lawyer population of any state. He is also a member of the American Board of Trial Advocates and has been listed in *The Best Lawyers in America* since 2007. He has been a Georgia Super Lawyer for 20 years.

Litigation Percentage:

100% of Practice Devoted to Litigation

Bar Admissions:

- Georgia, 1975
- U.S. District Court Northern District of Georgia, 1977
- U.S. Court of Appeals 11th Circuit, 1995
- U.S. Supreme Court, 2010

Education:

- University of Virginia School of Law, Charlottesville, Virginia, 1975 J.D.
 - Chairman: Moot Court Board
- University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia, 1972, B.A.
 - Honors: *Magna Cum Laude*
 - Honors: Dean's List
 - Honors: Phi Beta Kappa
 - Major: Political Science/History
 - Gridiron Secret Society

Honors and Awards:

- American College of Trial Lawyers, 1993-2019
 - American Board of Trial Advocates (ABOTA), 1999 2019
 - Best Lawyers in America 2007-2019
 - Georgia Super Lawyers 1997-2019
 - Georgia's Best Lawyers 2017-2019
-

Past Employment Positions:

- Swift, Currie, McGhee & Hiers, LLP, 1975-1977
 - Phillips, Hart & Mozley, 1977-1982
 - Hart & Sullivan, 1982-1989
 - Sullivan, Hall, Booth & Smith, Senior Partner, 1989-1999
 - Butler, Wooten & Fryhofer, LLP, 1999-2004
 - Bird, Mabry, Sullivan, 2004-2005
 - Weinberg, Wheeler, Hudgins, Gunn & Dial, Partner, 2005-2013
 - Insley and Race, LLC, 2013-2018
-

Fraternities:

- Phi Gamma Delta
-

Professional Associates and Memberships:

- American Bar Association, 1975 – Present (Member)
 - State Bar of Georgia, 1975 – Present (Member)
-

Appellate Experience:

Kidney v Eastside Medical Center 343 Ga. App. 401 (2017)

Dallow v. Dallow, Georgia Supreme Court, S16A1210, pending July 2016

Kitchens v. Brusman, 303 Ga. App. 703 (2010)

Duke Galish LLC v. Arnold Golden Gregory, LLP, 288 Ga. App. 75 (2007)

Vito v. Inman, 286 Ga. App. 646 (2007)

EHCA Cartersville v. Turner, 280 Ga. 333 (2006)

Cooper Tire and Rubber Company v. Crosby, 273 Ga. 454 (2001)

Flemister v. Hopko, 230 Ga. App. 93 (1998)

Sawyer v. DeKalb Medical Center, 234 Ga. App. 54 (1998)

Washington v. Ga. Baptist Medical Center, 230 Ga. App. (1998)

Cantrell v. NE Georgia Medical Center, 235 Ga. App. 365 (1998)

Porquez v. Washington, 268 Ga. 649 (1997)

South Fulton Medical Center v. Poe, 224 Ga. App. 107 (1996)

Washington v. Georgia Baptist Medical Center, 223 Ga. App. 762 (1996)

Allison v. Barrett, No. 1:96-CV-932-CAM, 1996 WL 807389, (1996)

Johnson v. Bruckner, 216 Ga. App. 52 (1994)

Hendrickson v. Sammons, 263 Ga. 331 (1993)

Harper v. Coleman, 194 Ga. App. 508 (1990); also 260 Ga. 569 (1990)

Joiner v. Lee, 197 Ga. App. 754 (1990)

Perryman v. DeKalb County Hosp. Auth., 197 Ga. App. 505 (1990)

Strickland v. DeKalb Hosp. Auth., 197 Ga. App. 63 (1990)

Shrader v. Hopkins, 195 Ga. App. 639 (1990)

Baldwin v. Hospital Authority of Fulton Co., 191 Ga. App. 787 (1989)

Johnston v. Grand Union, 189 Ga. App. 270 (1988)

Gober v. Nisbet, 186 Ga. App. 264 (1988); 191 App. 498

Beauchamp v. Wallace, 180 Ga. App. 554 (1986)

Williams v. Summit Psychiatric Centers, P.C., 185 Ga. App. 264 (1987)

Williams v. Smith, 179 Ga. App. 712 (1986)

McCormick-Morgan, Inc. v. Whitehead Electric Co., 179 Ga. App. 10 (1986)

Shved v. Daly, 174 Ga. App. 209 (1985)

Jones v. Thornton, 172 Ga. App. 412 (1984)

Hayes v. Murray, 171 Ga. App. 146 (1984)

Hayes v. Murray, 252 Ga. 529 (1984)

Hayes v. Murray, 169 Ga. App. 78 (1983)

Orr v. Sievert, 162 Ga. App. 677 (1982)

Graham v. Watts, 161 Ga. App. 309 (1982)

Levine v. Wyatt, 160 Ga. App. 632 (1981)

Krizan v. Newman & Co., 246 Ga. 214 (1980)

Krizan v. Newman & Co., 153 Ga. App. 337 (1980)

Alexander Underwriters v. Ins. Agencies of Georgia, Inc., 156 Ga. App. 560 (1980)

Menendez v. Ellis, 149 Ga. App. 684 (1979)

McKay v. Hall, 147 Ga. App. 146 (1978)

Blizzard v. Bennett, 143 Ga. App. 568 (1977)

Reported Federal Cases:

Brewer v. Purvis, 816 F. Supp. 1560 (N.D. Ga. 1993)

Deborah Sweeney v. Athens Regional Medical Center, et al., 705 F. Supp. 1556 (M.D. Ga. 1989)
and 709 F. Supp. 1563 (M.D. Ga. 1989)

Joseph John Burton, et al. v. Subaru of America, Inc., et al., 646 F. Supp. 78 (N.D. Ga. 1986)

Sassoon v. United States of America, 549 F. 2d 983 (5th Cir. 1977) and 654 F. 2d 371 (5th Cir. 1980)

Cobb Bank & Trust Co. v. American Manufacturers Mutual Ins. Co., 459 F. Supp. 328 (N.D. Ga. 1978)

Cases in Other States:

Stenum Hospital v. Madison Square Associates, 81 SD 2d (2011)

Sapp v. Morrison Brothers, W.D. Mo. Western District #68928 (2009)

Singh v. Edwards Life Sciences, 151 WM. App 137 (2009)

Bobo v. Mitsubishi, Superior Court of Barnstable County, Massachusetts (1999)